
Grainne Oglesby 

From: Licensing Staff 
Sent: 
To: Grainne Oglesby 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

03 November 201 1 09:28 

MI: P0791-02: EPA IPCC Licence - Arrabawn Co-operative Society Ltd 
IPCC Licence P0791-02.pdt ATTOOOOl ..txt 

From: MichaelG Murphy - (DAHG) 
Sent: 02 November 2011 15:50 
To: Licensing Staff 
CC: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: PO791-02: EPA IPCC Licence - Arrabawn Co-operative Society Ltd 

A Chara, 

Please find attached the natural heritage recommendations of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht. 
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this e-mail and attached document(s) to the undersigned. Should you require a 
hardcopy of these recommendations please contact manaaer.dau@environ.ie I refer you to Circular DAU 1/10 in 
this regard 

Is mise le meas, 

Michael Murphy, 
Development Applications Unit, 
Built Heritage and Architectural Policy, 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford 

t: (053) 911 7516 
e: michael.mur~hvda hR.aW. ie 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit httP://www.messaaelabs.com/email 
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2/11/2011 

Your Ref: PO791-02 
Our Ref: DAU-TN-TNE-A111005-0050 

Ms Dorotha Richards 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Re: EPA IPCC Licence - Arrabawn Co-operative Society Ltd -review of license for treatment and 
processing of milk being greater than 200 tonnes per day Stafford Street, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary. 

A Chara, 

I refer to the above-IPCC licence review application. Outlined below are the natural heritage 
recommendations of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht for your consideration. 
In the event that this application has the potential to impact on a designated Natura 2000 site, the 
Departmental Guidelines Appropriate Assessment of Plans and Projects in Ireland Guidance for Planning 
Authorities should be followed." 

Kindly forward any further information received; or in the event of a decision being made a copy of same 
should be forwarded to the following address as soon as it issues: 

The Manager, 
Development Applications Unit, 
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford. 

Alternatively, documentation associated with the above can be referred electronically to the DAU at the 
following address: manager.dau@hg.gov.ie 

In addition, please acknowledge receipt of these observations by return. 

Is mise le meas, 

Michael Murphy, 
Development Applications Unit 
Tel: (053) 911 7516 
E-mail: 
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